

Emma Barnet

From: Stephen McDiarmid <Stephen.McDiarmid@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 2:16 PM
To: Emma Barnet
Subject: HPE CM: RE: SSD-5339 - Minto Resource Recovery Facility

Categories: Objective

Hi Emma,

After review, it appears that all the issues previously raised by Campbelltown City Council in response to the Minto Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-5339) have now been adequately addressed.

Regards,

Steve McDiarmid
Senior Strategic Planner
Campbelltown City Council



From: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 5:15 PM
To: Council <Council@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>; Christopher Fraser <Christopher.Fraser@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Rana Haddad <Rana.Haddad@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>; Stephen McDiarmid <Stephen.McDiarmid@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: SSD-5339 - Minto Resource Recovery Facility

Hi,

I am following up on the email below. Can Council confirm its issues have been addressed in relation to the Minto Resource Recovery Facility SSD-5339.

Regards

Emma Barnet
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment
T 02 9274 6412 | [E emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au)
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



**Planning,
Industry &
Environment**

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Emma Barnet
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 9:53 AM
To: OLG - Campbelltown City Council <council@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>; Christopher Fraser <Christopher.Fraser@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: 'rana.haddad@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au' <rana.haddad@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>; 'Stephen McDiarmid' <Stephen.McDiarmid@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: SSD-5339 - Minto Resource Recovery Facility

Hi Council,

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a response to a request for information (RFI) for the Minto Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-5339).

The Response can be found here:

<https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/prweb/PRRestService/mp/01/getContent?AttachRef=SSD-5339%2120220304T012649.778%20GMT>

Please provide any advice on the response by the **23 March 2022**.

It would be appreciated if you could also provide advice on the RTS, linked below.

If you have any enquiries, please contact me on 92746412 at emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards

Emma Barnet
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment

T 02 9274 6412 | **E** emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



**Planning,
Industry &
Environment**

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Emma Barnet
Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 2:09 PM
To: OLG - Campbelltown City Council <council@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: rana.haddad@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au; Stephen McDiarmid
<Stephen.McDiarmid@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: SSD-5339 - Minto Resource Recovery Facility

Hi,

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a Response to Submissions for the Minto Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-5339).

The RTS can be found here: <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/10526>

Please provide any advice on the RTS by the **26 October 2021**

If you have any enquiries, please contact Emma Barnet on 92746412 at emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au .

Regards

Emma Barnet
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Tues, Wed, Thurs

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 9274 6412 | **E** emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Stephen McDiarmid <Stephen.McDiarmid@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 9:14 AM
To: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Automatic reply: Time Extension Request - Re. SSD-5339 - Minto Resource Recovery Facility

I will be away until Monday, 14th December 2020.

In my absence, please call Council's CBD Coordinator, Rana Haddad, on 4645 4570.

Rana.Haddad@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au

Thank you